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July 13, 1995

Docket No. 50-461 10CFR50.73.

Document Control Desk
Nuclear Regulatory Commission j
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: - Clinton Power Station - Unit 1
Licensee Event Report No. 90-003-01

Dear Sir:
'

Enclosed is Licensee Event Report No. 90-003-01: 13 Rcsemount Transmitters
Inoperable due to Loose Housing Covers and a Broken Neck Seal. The report has been
revised to update the information provided, including the licensee contact, corrective
action and maintenance work document numbers, additional root cause investigation
results, and corrective action changes. Minor editorial changes have also been made. This i

report is being submitted in accordance with the requirements of 10CFR50.73.

Sincerely yours,

{
j.G. Cook
Vice President

RSF/csm

Enclosure

cc: NRC Clinton Licensing Project Manager
NRC Resident OfIice, V-690
Regional Administrator, Region III, USNRC
Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
INPO Records Center
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